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From: Lara Johnstone | TO: Milwaukee: DoJ-FBI; Police & Mayor; Denver: District Attorney, 

Police & Bar Assoc; Samy Mohamed Hamzeh & Humphrey Scottish Rite Masonic Center; Iron 
Order & Mongols Motor Cycle Clubs & Media; EoP Applicants: Gen Steven Anderson; Lt Col 

Peter F. Olsen.  

Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2016 3:36 AM 
Subject: Gen Steven Anderson; Lt Col Peter F. Olsen: FW: Denver & Milwaukee DA, DoJ-FBI, Police; SM 

Hamzeh/Humphrey Scottish Rite Masons; Iron Order/Mongols Disputing Parties 

 
 

 
From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2016 3:36 AM 

To: 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF' 

Subject: Gen Steven Anderson; Lt Col Peter F. Olsen: FW: Denver & Milwaukee DA, DoJ-FBI, Police; SM 
Hamzeh/Humphrey Scottish Rite Masons; Iron Order/Mongols Disputing Parties 

 

Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF 

(peter.olsen@us.af.mil) 

 

In case you missed it: Please note this was for your attention.   
 

 

_______________________________________ 

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]  

Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2016 3:31 AM 
To: 'DoJ-FBI: Gregory J. Haanstad'; 'Robert J. Shields'; 'Mayor Tom Barrett'; 'Milwaukee Chief of Police: 

Edward Flynn via Sgt. Tim Gauerke'; 'Milwaukee Police Assoc: Counsel: Cermele & Matthews SC: 

Jonathan Cermele'; 'Brendan Matthews'; 'Denver District Attorney: Mitchell R Morrissey'; 'Denver Bar 
Assoc: Amber van den Hout'; 'Denver Police: Chief Robert C White'; 'Public Information Office'; 

'Investigative Support Division-Intelligence Section: Lieutenant Bill Mitchell'; 'Timothy Blair'; 'Lance 
Rushton'; 'Humphrey Scottish Rite Masonic Center: Exec Dir: Mike Reindl'; 'Valley Sec: Gavin DeGrave'; 

'Wisconsin Scottish Freemasons: John McNaughton'; 'Ancient and Accepted Scottish Rite: Valley of 
Milwaukee: Exec Dir: Michael Hill'; 'Sec: Peter Misko'; 'Samy Mohamed Hamzeh: Counsel: Madison Green 

Bay Federal Defenders Office: Daniel Stiller'; 'Craig Albee'; 'Ronnie Murray'; 'Andy Gansner'; 'Tom Phillip'; 

'Krista Halla-Valdes'; 'Mike Glynn'; 'Iron Order: Whitfield Bryson & Mason LLP: John C. Whitfield: Whitfield 
& Cox'; 'Whitfield Bryson & Mason LLP'; 'Whitfield Bryson & Mason LLP Office'; 'Mongols: Stephen 

“Bowtie” Stubbs'; 'Morris Anderson Law: Nathan R. Morris Esq'; 'Mongols MC' 
Cc: 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF' 

Subject: Denver & Milwaukee DA, DoJ-FBI, Police; SM Hamzeh/Humphrey Scottish Rite Masons; Iron 

Order/Mongols Disputing Parties 

 

TO: Milwaukee: DoJ-FBI; Police & Mayor; Denver: District Attorney, Police & Bar 

Assoc: 

TO: Samy Mohamed Hamzeh & Humphrey Scottish Rite Masonic Center; Iron Order & 

Mongols Motor Cycle Clubs & Media: 

CC: EoP Applicants: Gen Steven Anderson; Lt Col Peter F. Olsen.  

 

Milwaukee: DoJ-FBI; Police & Mayor: 

DoJ-FBI: Gregory J. Haanstad (gregory.haanstad@usdoj.gov); Robert J. Shields 

(Chicago@ic.fbi.gov); Mayor Tom Barrett (mayor@milwaukee.gov); Milwaukee Chief of Police: 

Edward Flynn via Sgt. Tim Gauerke (tgauer@milwaukee.gov); Milwaukee Police Assoc: 

mailto:sanderson@gorelyant.com
mailto:Chicago@ic.fbi.gov
mailto:mayor@milwaukee.gov


Counsel: Cermele & Matthews SC: Jonathan Cermele (jon@cermelelaw.com); Brendan 

Matthews (brendan@cermelelaw.com)   

 

Denver: District Attorney, Police & Bar Assoc: 

Denver District Attorney: Mitchell R Morrissey (info@denverda.org); Denver Bar Assoc: Amber 

van den Hout (amberv@cobar.org);  

Denver Police: Chief Robert C White (Robert.White@denvergov.org); Public Information Office 

(dpdpio@denvergov.org); Investigative Support Division-Intelligence Section: Lieutenant Bill 

Mitchell (William.Mitchell@denvergov.org); Timothy Blair (Timothy.Blair@denvergov.org); 

Lance Rushton (Lance.Rushton@denvergov.org) 
                                            

Samy Mohamed Hamzeh & Humphrey Scottish Rite Masonic Center: 

Humphrey Scottish Rite Masonic Center: Exec Dir: Mike Reindl (mreindl@wsrf.org); Valley Sec: 

Gavin DeGrave (gdegrave@wsrf.org); Wisconsin Scottish Freemasons: John McNaughton 

(deputy@wiscottishritemasons.org); Ancient and Accepted Scottish Rite: Valley of Milwaukee: 

Exec Dir: Michael Hill (mhill@wsrf.org); Sec: Peter Misko (swolff@wsrf.org); Samy Mohamed 

Hamzeh: Counsel: Madison Green Bay Federal Defenders Office: Daniel Stiller 

(daniel_stiller@fd.org); Craig Albee (aig_albee@fd.org); Ronnie Murray (ronnie_murray@fd.org);  

Andy Gansner (anderson_gansner@fd.org); Tom Phillip (tom_phillip@fd.org); Krista Halla-

Valdes (krista_halla-valdes@fd.org); Mike Glynn (mike_glynn@fd.org)   

 

Iron Order & Mongols Motor Cycle Clubs:  

Iron Order: Whitfield Bryson & Mason LLP: John C. Whitfield: Whitfield & Cox 

(j_whitfield@att.net); Whitfield Bryson & Mason LLP (john@wbmllp.com); Whitfield Bryson & 

Mason LLP Office (info@wbmllp.com); Mongols: Stephen “Bowtie” Stubbs 
(stephen@stephenpstubbs.com); Morris Anderson Law: Nathan R. Morris Esq 

(info@morrisandersonlaw.com); Mongols MC (mongolsmc1969@gmail.com) 

 

SM Hamzeh/Humphrey Scottish Rite Masons; Iron Order/Mongols Journalists:  

Review Journal: Ben Botkin (bbotkin@reviewjournal.com); Boulder City Review: Steven Slivka 

(sslivka@bouldercityreview.com); Boulder City: John Chase (Jchasebcnv@earthlink.net); 

Journal Sentinel: John Diedrich (jdiedrich@journalsentinel.com); Raquel Rutledge 

(rrutledge@journalsentinel.com); Bruce Vielmetti (bvielmetti@journalsentinel.com); Islamic 

Society of Milwaukee (ismoffice@ismonline.org); ExecDir: Othman Atta Esq 

(omatta@ismonline.org); RelDir: Zulfiqar Ali Shah (zulfiqaralis@aol.com); Imam: Ziad Hamdan 

(ziadhamdan@hotmail.com); ISM West Masjid Al-Noor (webmaster@ismwest.org). 
 

EoP Applicants:  

Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF 

(peter.olsen@us.af.mil) 

 

 

Denver & Milwaukee DA, DoJ-FBI, Police; SM Hamzeh/Humphrey Scottish Rite 

Masons; Iron Order/Mongols Disputing Parties  

 

There are indications of circumstantial evidence relating to the (i) 25 January 2016 arrest of 

Samy Mohamed Hamzeh on charges of disclosing his – “The Masons are playing with the world 
like a game, man, and we are like asses, we don’t know what is going on, these are the ones who 

are fighting, these are the ones that needs to be killed, not the Shi’iat, because these are the 
ones who are against us, these are the ones who are making living for us like hell” – plans to 

attack Humphrey Scottish Rite Center in Milwaukee [DoJ]; and (ii) 30 January 2016 dispute 
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between Iron Order and Mongol Motorcycle club members at the 38th Colorado Motorcycle 

exposition at the National Western Complex in the Denver Coliseum on Interstate 46 

[Wikipedia]; which could be interpreted as indicating that these events were partially 

psychotronically manipulated by NSA/KGB/MI6/Mossad human drone war handlers; related to 

unresolved EoP –v– WiP culture negotiations.  
                                                                                                                          

                                                                 

A brief summary of some of the aforementioned circumstantial evidence can be found in: EoP v 

WiP NWO negotiations: Comments Correspondence [PDF]: 01 Feb: Freemasons for Dummies & 

Trick Schneider. A transparency copy was also provided to Michigan Hinckletown Farmers 

Lodge: General Manager: Craig Davis; which can be found in EoP v WiP NWO negotiations 

[PDF]: D2.  

 

A summary of Ecology of Peace –v– Masonic War is Peace negotiations can be found in: (i) EoP 

v WiP NWO negotiations: Comments Correspondence [PDF]: US Army Reserve Command Ft 

Bragg NC; or (ii) EoP Applicants Correspondence to International Criminal Court Judges 

[PDF]. 

 

The purpose of the Ecology of Peace Applicants [PDF] educational and legal guerrilla lawfare 

campaign is to nonviolently de-industrialize and reduce consumption and procreation to 

ecological carrying capacity limits; by implementing an Ecology of Peace international law social 

contract; that requires all the world’s citizens to procreate and consume below ecological 
carrying capacity limits; and consequently holds breeding and/or consumption scarcity 

combatants accountable for their ‘Crimes of Aggression Acts of War’.  Put simply in terms of 

ICC Prosecutor Luis Moreno-Ocampos red/green light international law analogy; individuals 

breeding and/or consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits should be considered guilty 

of procreation/consumption crimes of aggression acts of war; i.e. have crossed the red light. 

 

Put very simply: In terms of ecological overshoot resource depletion tipping points and resource 

conflict – all nations on Earth’s resource lifeboats are not only full; but shrinking so the decision 
facing military authorities is: (i) In the Revolution in Military Ethics terminology of Col Ralph 

Peter; the issue in dispute is defining just and unjust actions in war and military conflict: the 

operative question: Whom should the military kill?; or (ii) In the terminology of the US Army’s 
Equal Opportunity Leaders Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics course: the operative question is ‘which 
citizens should be removed from the lifeboat aka national genepool; how should they be 

removed; how many should be removed; by whom and when should they be removed’? 

 

MILED Clerk Notice and EoP legal submissions respectively contains updated information 

about ongoing EoP v WiP negotiations; and courts and court cases to which EoP Applicants 

have and are attempting to make Ecology of Peace culture submissions; if or when fully 

informed consent is provided by one or more of the disputing parties or court; detailing options 

for how an Ecology of Peace international law social contract can be honourably and 

transparently implemented; which include answers to the questions: ‘which citizens should be 
removed from the lifeboat aka national genepool; how should they be removed; how many 

should be removed; by whom and when should they be removed’.  
 

A copy of this correspondence shall be filed in: (i) EoP Applicants [PDF]; (ii) EoP v WiP NWO 

negotiations: Comments Corr [PDF]. 

 

Respectfully 
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Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 

PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: NSA: Adm Rogers; FSB: Gen Bortnikov 

CC: OR: Burns: USA v Aamon Bundy et al; WI: Milwaukee: Samy Hamzeh & Humphrey 
Scottish Rite Masonic Center et al; CO: Denver: Iron Order & Mongols et al; EoP Axis: Gen 

Steven Anderson; Lt Col Peter F. Olsen; IL Coercion.                   
Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2016 4:40 PM  

Subject: NSA & FSB: EoP SF44 Obs Int WRT: US v ABundy; US v SM Hamzeh; US v IronOrder/Mongols

 

 

 

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]  

Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2016 4:40 PM 
To: 'NSA: Adm Mike Rogers via Gen Keith Alexander'; 'FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov' 

Cc: 'Adrian Brown'; 'Jonas Geissler'; 'Senator Ted Ferrioli'; 'Sheriff: David M Ward'; 'Brian Needham'; 
'Judge Steve Grasty'; 'Co Commissioner Pete Runnels'; 'Dan Nichols'; 'Tim Colahan'; 'Justice of Peace: 

Donna Thomas'; 'Tax Assessor: Ted Tiller'; 'Wasco Co Sheriff: Scott Williams'; 'Rick Eiesland'; 'Kristy 

Beauchamp'; 'Linn Co Sheriff: Joe Larsen'; 'Bruce Riley'; 'Malheur Co Sheriff: Lt Rob Hunsucker'; 'Brian 
Wolfe'; 'Benton Co: Douglas Bailey'; 'Jaimi Glass'; 'Ethan Knight'; 'Geoffrey Barrow'; 'Arnold Law: Mike 

Arnold'; 'Adam Shelton'; 'Janet Holcomb'; 'Thomas Coan'; 'Amy Baggio'; 'Lisa Hay'; 'Lee Arthur Rice'; 
'Milwaukee Sheriff: David Clark'; 'Joaquin Mariano DeMoreta-Folch'; 'Burns Paiute Tribe: Jason Fenton'; 

'Linda Beaver'; 'Jason Kesling'; 'Steve Russel'; 'Dwight L & Susan A Hammond'; 'Counsel Alan Schroeder'; 
'Elaine Anderson'; 'Constitutional Sheriffs and Peace Officers Association'; 'Richard Mack'; 'Stewart 

Rhodes'; 'Oath Keepers'; 'Three Percenter: Mike Vanderboegh'; 'Think Like a Horse: Rick Gore'; 

'Rutherford Institute: John W. Whitehead'; 'Indian Country Today: Editor'; 'Oregonian: Mark Katches'; 
'Therese Bottomly'; 'Aimee Green'; 'Rebecca Woolington'; 'Everton Bailey'; 'Mark Graves'; 'Maxine 

Bernstein'; 'Kansas City Star: Judy Thomas'; 'Southern Legal Resource Center: Kirk Lyons'; 'Joaquin 
Mariano DeMoreta-Folch'; 'Michael A Hoffman'; 'Northwest Front: Harold Covington'; 'Truth in Media: Ben 

Swann'; 'American Crucifixion: Alex Beam'; 'Andy Kerr'; 'Robert J. Shields'; 'Mayor Tom Barrett'; 'Sgt. Tim 

Gauerke'; 'Milwaukee Police Assoc: Counsel: Cermele & Matthews SC: Jonathan Cermele'; 'Brendan 
Matthews'; 'Denver District Attorney: Mitchell R Morrissey'; 'Denver Bar Assoc: Amber van den Hout'; 

'Denver Police: Chief Robert C White'; 'Public Information Office'; 'Investigative Support Division-
Intelligence Section: Lieutenant Bill Mitchell'; 'Timothy Blair'; 'Lance Rushton'; 'Humphrey Scottish Rite 

Masonic Center: Exec Dir: Mike Reindl'; 'Valley Sec: Gavin DeGrave'; 'Wisconsin Scottish Freemasons: 
John McNaughton'; 'Ancient and Accepted Scottish Rite: Valley of Milwaukee: Sec: Peter Misko'; 'Samy 

Mohamed Hamzeh: Counsel: Madison Green Bay Federal Defenders Office: Daniel Stiller'; 'Ronnie 

Murray'; 'Andy Gansner'; 'Tom Phillip'; 'Krista Halla-Valdes'; 'Mike Glynn'; 'Iron Order: Whitfield Bryson & 
Mason LLP: John C. Whitfield: Whitfield & Cox'; 'Whitfield Bryson & Mason LLP'; 'Whitfield Bryson & 

Mason LLP Office'; 'Mongols: Stephen “Bowtie” Stubbs'; 'Morris Anderson Law: Nathan R. Morris Esq'; 
'Mongols MC'; 'Review Journal: Ben Botkin'; 'Boulder City Review: Steven Slivka'; 'Boulder City: John 

Chase'; 'Journal Sentinel: John Diedrich'; 'Raquel Rutledge'; 'Bruce Vielmetti'; 'Islamic Society of 

Milwaukee'; 'ExecDir: Othman Atta Esq'; 'RelDir: Zulfiqar Ali Shah'; 'Imam: Ziad Hamdan'; 'ISM West 
Masjid Al-Noor'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU 

Emb-Pta'; 'Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu'; 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'LtCol Peter 
F. Olsen USAF' 

Subject: NSA & FSB: EoP SF44 Obs Int WRT: US v ABundy; US v SM Hamzeh; US v IronOrder/Mongols 

 

TO: NSA: Adm Mike Rogers via Gen Keith Alexander (KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov) 

TO: FSB: General Aleksandr Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru) 

 

CC: OR: DoJ, Harney, Wasco, Linn & Benton Co; USA v Aamon Bundy et al; Masonic US 

Constitution: Sovereign Citizen Common Law & Indian Tribal Law Advocates & Layman 

Practioners; USA v A Bundy proceedings & Anti-Occult Slavery Christianity origins sources.  



CC: WI: Milwaukee: DoJ-FBI; Police & Mayor; Samy Hamzeh & Humphrey Scottish Rite 

Masonic Center.  

CC: CO: Denver: District Attorney, Police & Bar Assoc; Iron Order & Mongols Motor Cycle 

Clubs & Media. 

CC: EoP Applicants: Gen Steven Anderson; Lt Col Peter F. Olsen.                    
 

DoJ, Oregon State, Harney, Wasco, Linn & Benton Co:  

US Attorney: Amanda Marshall via Adrian Brown (adrian.brown@usdoj.gov); Jonas Geissler 

(jonas.geissler@usdoj.gov); Senator Ted Ferrioli (rep.cliffbentz@state.or.us); Sheriff: David M 

Ward (dave.ward@co.harney.or.us); Brian Needham (brian.needham@co.harney.or.us); Judge 

Steve Grasty (steve.grasty@co.harney.or.us); Co Commissioner Pete Runnels 

(pete.runnels@co.harney.or.us); Dan Nichols (dannichols@wildblue.net); Tim Colahan 

(tim.colahan@co.harney.or.us); Justice of Peace: Donna Thomas (justicecourt@co.harney.or.us); 

Tax Assessor: Ted Tiller (ted.tiller@co.harney.or.us); Wasco Co Sheriff: Scott Williams 

(scottw@co.wasco.or.us); Rick Eiesland (ricke@co.wasco.or.us); Kristy Beauchamp 

(kristyt@co.wasco.or.us); Linn Co Sheriff: Joe Larsen (jlarsen@linnsheriff.org); Bruce Riley 

(briley@linnsheriff.org); Malheur Co Sheriff: Lt Rob Hunsucker (rhunsucker@malheurco.org); 

Brian Wolfe (bwolfe@malheurco.org); Benton Co: Douglas Bailey 

(douglas.bailey@corvallisoregon.gov); Jaimi Glass (jaimi.glass@co.benton.or.us) 

 

USA v Aamon Bundy et al:  

Prosecutors: Assistant U.S. Attorney's: Ethan Knight (ethan.knight@usdoj.gov); Geoffrey 

Barrow (geoffrey.barrow@usdoj.gov); Defendants & Counsel: Aamon Bundy: Arnold Law: Mike 

Arnold (mike@arnoldlawfirm.com); Adam Shelton (adam@arnoldlawfirm.com); Janet Holcomb 

(JHolcomb@arnoldlawfirm.com); Pete Santili: Thomas Coan (tom@tomcoan.com); Joseph 

O'Shaughnessy: Amy Baggio (amy@baggiolaw.com); Ryan Payne: Lisa Hay (lisa_hay@fd.org) 

 

Masonic US Constitution: Sovereign Citizen Common Law & Indian Tribal Law 

Advocates & Layman Practioners:  

Lee Arthur Rice (leearice2@gmail.com); Milwaukee Sheriff: David Clark 

(Sheriff@milwaukeecountywi.gov); Joaquin Mariano DeMoreta-Folch 

(joaquin@eternalrefuge.com); Burns Paiute Tribe: Jason Fenton (Jason.fenton@burnspaiute-

nsn.gov); Linda Beaver (linda.beaver@burnspaiute-nsn.gov); Jason Kesling 

(Jason.kesling@burnspaiute-nsn.gov); Steve Russel (swrussel@indiana.edu); Dwight L & Susan 

A Hammond (hri.susan.hammond@gmail.com); Counsel Alan Schroeder 

(alan@schroederlezamiz.com); Elaine Anderson (elaine@schroederlezamiz.com); Constitutional 

Sheriffs and Peace Officers Association (staff@cspoa.org); Richard Mack (azdmack@gmail.com); 

Stewart Rhodes (stewart.rhodes@aya.yale.edu); Oath Keepers (contact@oathkeepers.org); Three 

Percenter: Mike Vanderboegh (georgemason1776@aol.com) 
 

USA v A Bundy proceedings & Anti-Occult Slavery Christianity origins sources:  

Think Like a Horse: Rick Gore (horsyguy@yahoo.com); Rutherford Institute: John W. 

Whitehead (johnw@rutherford.org); Indian Country Today: Editor (editor@ictmn.com); 

Oregonian: Mark Katches (mkatches@oregonian.com); Therese Bottomly 

(tbottomly@oregonian.com); Aimee Green (agreen@oregonian.com); Rebecca Woolington 

(rwoolington@oregonian.com); Everton Bailey ( ebailey@oregonian.com); Mark Graves 

(mgraves@oregonian.com); Maxine Bernstein (mbernstein@oregonian.com); Kansas City Star: 

Judy Thomas (jthomas@kcstar.com); Southern Legal Resource Center: Kirk Lyons (slrc@slrc-

csa.org); Joaquin Mariano DeMoreta-Folch (joaquin@eternalrefuge.com); Michael A Hoffman 

(hoffman@revisionisthistory.org); Northwest Front: Harold Covington (nwnet@earthlink.net); 

mailto:rep.cliffbentz@state.or.us
mailto:brian.needham@co.harney.or.us
mailto:ted.tiller@co.harney.or.us
mailto:geoffrey.barrow@usdoj.gov
mailto:JHolcomb@arnoldlawfirm.com
mailto:tom@tomcoan.com
mailto:amy@baggiolaw.com
mailto:leearice2@gmail.com
mailto:Sheriff@milwaukeecountywi.gov
mailto:joaquin@eternalrefuge.com
mailto:Jason.kesling@burnspaiute-nsn.gov
mailto:swrussel@indiana.edu
mailto:hri.susan.hammond@gmail.com
mailto:elaine@schroederlezamiz.com
mailto:staff@cspoa.org
mailto:azdmack@gmail.com
mailto:stewart.rhodes@aya.yale.edu
mailto:contact@oathkeepers.org
mailto:horsyguy@yahoo.com
mailto:johnw@rutherford.org
mailto:mbernstein@oregonian.com
mailto:jthomas@kcstar.com
mailto:slrc@slrc-csa.org
mailto:slrc@slrc-csa.org
mailto:joaquin@eternalrefuge.com
mailto:hoffman@revisionisthistory.org
mailto:nwnet@earthlink.net


Truth in Media: Ben Swann (ben@benswann.com); American Crucifixion: Alex Beam 

(alexbeam@hotmail.com); Andy Kerr (andykerr@andykerr.net). 
 

WI: Milwaukee: DoJ-FBI; Police & Mayor: 

Robert J. Shields (Chicago@ic.fbi.gov); Mayor Tom Barrett (mayor@milwaukee.gov); Milwaukee 

Chief of Police: Edward Flynn via Sgt. Tim Gauerke (tgauer@milwaukee.gov); Milwaukee Police 

Assoc: Counsel: Cermele & Matthews SC: Jonathan Cermele (jon@cermelelaw.com); Brendan 

Matthews (brendan@cermelelaw.com)   

 

OK: Denver: District Attorney, Police & Bar Assoc: 

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

Sec: Peter Misko (swolff@wsrf.org); Samy Mohamed Hamzeh: Counsel: Madison Green Bay 

Federal Defenders Office: Daniel Stiller (daniel_stiller@fd.org); Ronnie Murray 

(ronnie_murray@fd.org);  Andy Gansner (anderson_gansner@fd.org); Tom Phillip 

(tom_phillip@fd.org); Krista Halla-Valdes (krista_halla-valdes@fd.org); Mike Glynn 

(mike_glynn@fd.org)   

 

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
 

EoP Axis IL Coercion & Applicants:  

President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Copy to: Amb 

Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin 

Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il); Brigadier General Steven Anderson 

(sanderson@gorelyant.com); LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF (peter.olsen@us.af.mil) 
 

 

mailto:ben@benswann.com
mailto:alexbeam@hotmail.com
mailto:Chicago@ic.fbi.gov
mailto:mayor@milwaukee.gov
mailto:brendan@cermelelaw.com
mailto:info@denverda.org
mailto:amberv@cobar.org
mailto:Robert.White@denvergov.org
mailto:dpdpio@denvergov.org
mailto:William.Mitchell@denvergov.org
mailto:Timothy.Blair@denvergov.org
mailto:mreindl@wsrf.org
mailto:gdegrave@wsrf.org
mailto:deputy@wiscottishritemasons.org
mailto:info@wbmllp.com
mailto:Jchasebcnv@earthlink.net
mailto:bvielmetti@journalsentinel.com
mailto:ruspospr@mweb.co.za
mailto:pm_eng@pmo.gov.il
mailto:sanderson@gorelyant.com


NSA & FSB: EoP SF44 Obs Int WRT: US v ABundy; US v SM Hamzeh; US v 

IronOrder/Mongols  
 

EoP interpretations are subject to EoP RH IQO caveat. 
 

EoP SF 44 Observation Bubble conscious of NSA/KGB/MI6/Mossad human drone war handlers 

partial psychotronic manipulation of (i) Malheur Wildlife Refugee occupation; (ii) Samy 

Mohamed Hamzeh Humphrey Scottish Rite Masonic Center attack; (iii) Iron Order & Mongols 

Motor Cycle Clubs Denver coliseum dispute; with reference to unresolved EoP –v– WiP culture 

negotiations. 
 

16-01-28_DiscRuss_DzerzhynskiSiberianLynx_BNetanyahuSubmarineRivets [PNG] 

16-02-04_BibiNetanyahu-JerusalemSunset_HarneyCoSheriff-USHwy20collission_NWFront-

LavoyFinicumRoddyMcCorleyBridgeToome [PNG]. 
 

A copy of this correspondence shall be filed in: (i) EoP Axis: IL Coercion [PDF]; (ii) EoP 

Applicants [PDF]; (iii) EoP Applicants: Req Asst of Counsel: NSA & FSB: Oregon Harney Co 

[PDF]; (iv) EoP Axis: WiP Case No. 16-MJ-00006: USA v A Bundy et al [PDF]; (v) EoP v WiP 

NWO negotiations: Comments Corr [PDF]. 
 

 

*~~~~~~~* *~~~~~~~* *~~~~~~~* *~~~~~~~*          

 

NB: Ecology of Peace observations and interpretations caveat:  

 

Any interpretation herein implied of another persons motives could be anything from 0% upto 

100% correct or incorrect. Until confirmed; they are only working hypothesis interpretations; 

NOT FACTS. 

 

Reminder: Factual Reality is founded upon FACTS: if overt: what happened, who said what, 

who did what to whom, how and when. We create the world by noticing who, what, when and 

how via our senses of sight, sound, smell, taste, and touch. Interpretive Reality is founded upon 

the INTERPRETATION OF FACTS: if the whom, when, how or what act is not factually 

unequivocal -- i.e overt -- but covert and hidden; then a combination of smaller evidentiary facts 

combined can enable an interpretation of 'how'; 'when'; 'who' and/or 'what'. Generally speaking 

when we consider 'why' the observed individual overtly or covertly did or said what and how and 

when; we enter into subjective interpretive reality. [Excerpt: EoP RH culture Reality IQO] 

 

Bubble conscious image and sources shall be uploaded to: UJMC SF 44.   
 

Respectfully 

 

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 

PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 

 

http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.com/p/eop-rh-iqo.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vkaS5JWZ1hY
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sfgZrRoflCI
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-v-wip.html
http://4.bp.blogspot.com/-EjmNajF8iWI/VrdL2akZ7eI/AAAAAAAApHM/AfKMM6ByknA/s1600-r/16-01-28_DiscRuss_DzerzhynskiSiberianLynx_BNetanyahuSubmarineRivets.png
http://3.bp.blogspot.com/-ek-uxu-JAuI/Vrc4uubnASI/AAAAAAAApG0/5JZQTBoh4vk/s1600-r/16-02-04_BibiNetanyahu-JerusalemSunset_HarneyCoSheriff-USHwy20collission_NWFront-LavoyFinicumRoddyMcCorleyBridgeToome.png
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr-ilcoercion.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_fsb-nsa_or-hc.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr_usa-abundy.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-01-14_newrules-or-norules_commentscorr.pdf
http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.com/p/eop-rh-iqo.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vkaS5JWZ1hY
http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.com/
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


 
From: EoP MILED Clerk 

To: Daniel Cloud; Of Two Minds; Project Syndicate; Princeton Philosophy; Information Philosopher; 
Canadian Society for Philosophical Practice [PDF] 

CC: UK v Anjem Choudary [PDF]; EoP Applicants [PDF]: Steven Anderson & Peter Olsen. 

Date: Sat, Sep 3, 2016 at 10:04 PM 
Subject: EoP Neg Corr: Daniel Cloud, Of Two Minds, Project Syndicate; Project Syndicate, Princeton, 

Canada & Info Philosopher; UK v A Choudary. 

 
 

 
From: EoP MILED Clerk <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com> 

Date: Sat, Sep 3, 2016 at 10:04 PM 
Subject: EoP Neg Corr: Daniel Cloud, Of Two Minds, Project Syndicate; Project Syndicate, Princeton, 

Canada & Info Philosopher; UK v A Choudary. 
To: Daniel Cloud <dc136@columbia.edu>, "Of Two Minds: Charles Hugh Smith" 

<csmith@oftwominds.com>, "Project Syndicate: Editor: Kenneth Murphy" <distribution@project-

syndicate.org>, "Princeton Philosophy: Harry Frankfurt" <fraharg@princeton.edu>, Kwame Anthony 
Appiah <kappiah@princeton.edu>, Paul Benacerraf <paulbena@princeton.edu>, John Cooper 

<johncoop@princeton.edu>, George Pitcher <pitcher@princeton.edu>, Bastiaan van Fraassen 
<fraassen@sfsu.edu>, "Information Philosopher: Robert Doyle" 

<bobdoyle@informationphilosopher.com>, Canadian Society for Philosophical Practice 

<infoXXX@philosophicalpractice.ca>, Hakam Al-Shawi <hhalshawi@yahoo.com>, Hakam Al-Shawi 
<hakam@yorku.ca>, Wanda Dawe <wanda.dawe@thezone.net>, Cheryl Leis <leis@shaw.ca>, Petra 

von Morstein <mpvon@ucalgary.ca> 
Cc: "UK: Society of Muslim Lawyers" <info@aml.org.uk>, "UK AGO: Attorney General’s Office" 
<correspondence@attorneygeneral.gsi.gov.uk>, Brigadier General Steven Anderson 
<sanderson@gorelyant.com>, "LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF" <peter.olsen@us.af.mil> 

 

TO: Daniel Cloud, Of Two Minds, Project Syndicate; Project Syndicate, Princeton, Canada & 

Info Philosopher; 

CC: UK v A Choudary. 

CC: EoP Applicants: Steven Anderson; Peter F. Olsen 

  

Daniel Cloud, Of Two Minds, Project Syndicate; Project 

Syndicate, Princeton, Canada & Info Philosopher: 

Daniel Cloud (dc136@columbia.edu); Of Two Minds: Charles Hugh Smith 

(csmith@oftwominds.com); Project Syndicate: Editor: Kenneth Murphy (distribution@project-

syndicate.org); Princeton Philosophy: Harry Frankfurt (fraharg@princeton.edu); Kwame 

Anthony Appiah (kappiah@princeton.edu); Paul Benacerraf (paulbena@princeton.edu); John 

Cooper (johncoop@princeton.edu); George Pitcher (pitcher@princeton.edu); Bastiaan van 

Fraassen (fraassen@sfsu.edu); Information Philosopher: Robert Doyle 

(bobdoyle@informationphilosopher.com); Canadian Society for Philosophical Practice 

(infoXXX@philosophicalpractice.ca); Hakam Al-Shawi (hhalshawi@yahoo.com); Hakam Al-

Shawi (hakam@yorku.ca); Wanda Dawe (wanda.dawe@thezone.net); Cheryl Leis (leis@shaw.ca); 

Petra von Morstein (mpvon@ucalgary.ca); 

  

UK v Anjem Choudary: 

UK: Society of Muslim Lawyers (info@aml.org.uk); UK AGO: Attorney 

General’s Office (correspondence@attorneygeneral.gsi.gov.uk); 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-01-14_newrules-or-norules_commentscorr.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr_uk-achoudary.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
mailto:dc136@columbia.edu
mailto:csmith@oftwominds.com
mailto:distribution@project-syndicate.org
mailto:distribution@project-syndicate.org
mailto:fraharg@princeton.edu
mailto:kappiah@princeton.edu
mailto:paulbena@princeton.edu
mailto:johncoop@princeton.edu
mailto:pitcher@princeton.edu
mailto:fraassen@sfsu.edu
mailto:bobdoyle@informationphilosopher.com
mailto:infoXXX@philosophicalpractice.ca
mailto:hhalshawi@yahoo.com
mailto:hakam@yorku.ca
mailto:wanda.dawe@thezone.net
mailto:leis@shaw.ca
mailto:mpvon@ucalgary.ca
mailto:info@aml.org.uk
mailto:correspondence@attorneygeneral.gsi.gov.uk


  

EoP Applicants: Steven Anderson; Peter F. Olsen:  

Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); LtCol Peter F. 

Olsen USAF (peter.olsen@us.af.mil) 

  

EoP Neg Corr: Daniel Cloud, Of Two Minds, Project Syndicate; Project Syndicate, 

Princeton, Canada & Info Philosopher; UK v A Choudary. 

  

EoP feedback response to: The Market For Lemons, The Market For Bullshit, And The Great 

Cascading Credence Crash Of 2016 – Zero Hedge; Daniel Cloud; Scientific Capitalism – Project 

Syndicate, Daniel Cloud; Harry Frankfurt: Theory of Bullshit, On Bullshit [PDF]; The High 

Cost of Honesty in a Sea of Low-Cost Bullshit – Zero Hedge; Of Two Minds;  Amazon: The Lily: 

Evolution, Play and the Power of a Free Society. 

  
"It may become impossible for anyone to persuade very much of the public of anything, 

even the truth." -- The Market For Lemons, The Market For Bullshit, And The Great 

Cascading Credence Crash Of 2016 – Zero Hedge; Daniel Cloud. 

  

Ecology of Peace culture’s working hypothesis conclusion as to the closest philosophical 
ideologically legitimate ‘truth’ is as follows: 
  

Ecology of Peace factual reality: 1. Earth is not flat; 2. Resources are finite; 3. When 

humans breed or consume above ecological carrying capacity limits, it results in ecological 

overshoot and resource conflict; 4. If individuals, families, tribes, races, religions, and/or 

nations want to restrict class, racial and/or religious local, national and international 

resource war conflict; they should cooperate to sustainably protect and conserve natural 

resources in accordance to ecological carrying capacity limits; 

by implementing an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that restricts all 

the worlds citizens to breed and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits. 

  

Ideologically legitimate: 

  
“Attaturk knew that for his movement to succeed and be permanent. He had to create a 
struggle that was initiated and supported by the people. Everything had to be legitimate 

and ideologically well-founded. A revolutionary ideal at the time it was announced to the 

whole country from the city of Amasia.” -- Mustafa Kemal Attuturk: Attaturk the 

Feminist Warrior. 

  

EoP clarification regarding – what could be termed a ‘scientific based economic and procreation 
policy; should individuals interested in ‘scientific capitalism’ have such an interest – breeding 

and consuming below ecological carrying capacity limits; is documented in among others EoP 

Clerk correspondence to (i) International Criminal Court Judges [PDF]; (ii) UK v Anjem 

Choudary [PDF]: 

  
Succinct Summary of Private Prosecution Complaint: 

  

On behalf of the EoP Applicants I have been preparing documentation for an ICC private 

prosecution in terms of Rendulic Rule Military Necessity doctrine; CA, UK, US & RSA 

Common Law Private Prosecution doctrine; Rome Statute: Art.5, 6, 7, 8 & 15; ICC Code of 

Judicial Ethics: Art 4, 5(1), 7 & 11. Charges: Crimes of Aggression Acts of War. 

  

mailto:sanderson@gorelyant.com
mailto:peter.olsen@us.af.mil
http://www.zerohedge.com/news/2016-07-23/market-lemons-market-bullshit-and-great-cascading-credence-crash-2016
http://danielcloud.net/in-the-media/articles-blogs/107-zerohedge-the-market-for-lemons-the-market-for-bullshit-and-the-great-cascading-credence-crash-of-2016#.V8sG5tR97Gg
https://www.project-syndicate.org/commentary/scientific-capitalism?barrier=true
https://www.project-syndicate.org/commentary/scientific-capitalism?barrier=true
http://danielcloud.net/in-the-media/articles-blogs/92-project-syndicate-scientific-capitalism#.V8sHcNR97Gh
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5DgDUMhaGNA
http://www.stoa.org.uk/topics/bullshit/pdf/on-bullshit.pdf
http://www.zerohedge.com/news/2016-09-02/high-cost-honesty-sea-low-cost-bullshit
http://charleshughsmith.blogspot.com/2016/09/the-high-cost-of-honesty-in-sea-of-low.html
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http://www.zerohedge.com/news/2016-07-23/market-lemons-market-bullshit-and-great-cascading-credence-crash-2016
http://danielcloud.net/in-the-media/articles-blogs/107-zerohedge-the-market-for-lemons-the-market-for-bullshit-and-the-great-cascading-credence-crash-of-2016#.V8sG5tR97Gg
http://tygae.weebly.com/commonsism.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecological-overshoot.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecological-overshoot.html
http://sqswans.weebly.com/military-gospel.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-supporters.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ulvsZs6ss84
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ulvsZs6ss84
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-judges.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr_uk-achoudary.pdf


The Ecology of Peace culture’s definition of ‘crimes of aggression acts of war’ is as follows: 
“Any individual who is found guilty of advocating on behalf of, legislating, enforcing, or 
obeying any – cultural, religious, common, statutory, constitutional, or international – 

‘scarcity combatant’ social contract; which enables or advocates on behalf of human 
procreation, consumption or production of resources that transgress ecological carrying 

capacity limits, is guilty of the ‘crime of aggression act of war’.” 
  

Carrying Capacity Sustainability: I=PAT Equation: 

  

For activities to be genuinely sustainable it must be possible for them to continue 

indefinitely. The impact of humanity on the environment and the demands that people 

place on the resources available on the planet can be summarized by what is known as 

the Ehrlich or IPAT equation, I=PAT. I = impact on the environment or demand for 

resources, P = population size, A = affluence and T = technology. The two most important 

conclusions deriving from this IPAT footprint relationship are that: (i) the Earth can 

support only a limited number of people, at a certain level of affluence, in a sustainable 

manner; and (ii) Population and Consumption must be reduced to below carrying 

capacity. 

  

An individuals IPAT footprint is a result of: (A) Consumption Footprint multiplied by (B) 

Procreation Factor. 

  

Consumption Footprint: Consumption footprint calculators are based upon Global 

Footprint Application Standards, and calculate an individuals consumption footprint 

based upon various questions about their consumption lifestyle’s; and provide a final 
consumption footprint in global hectares which is the individual’s ‘consumption footprint’; 
i.e. the amount of global productive land required for the production of products the 

individual consumes. Consumption Footprint calculators can be found at among 

others: Global Footprint Network; Earth Day; Center for Sustainable 

Economy; EcoCampus. 

  

Global Footprint concepts were developed by among others: Dr. Mathis Wackernagel; Dr. 

William Rees; Dr. Herman Daly and the Global Footprint Network Standards Committee 

is one of two committees overseeing scientific review procedures and standards for 

Footprint calculations. 

  

Procreation Factor: According to the research of Paul Murtaugh: A parent increases 

their consumption footprint by a factor of 20 for every child procreated. 

  

Carrying Capacity aka Biocapacity Limits: “The maximum number of individuals 
that can be supported sustainably by a given environment is known as its ‘carrying 
capacity’. Worldwide the total amount of biologically productive land and sea amounts to 

12 billion global hectares (gha); or 1.8 gha each if divided by 6.7 billion each. Guerrylla 

Laws are drawn up in accordance with the proactive conservation policies of Bhutan, who 

set aside 40% of their biologically productive to be returned to its natural state, for other 

species and wildlife conservation purposes; then that means that the total amount of 

biologically productive carrying capacity land available to humans is 60% of 12 billion; 

which amounts to 7.2 billion gha total; or 60% of 1.8 gha, which is 1 gha each.  

  

Population factor is relevant, because the more humans there are, the less biologically 

productive land there is for everyone else. 

  

For example: 

http://www.footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/application_standards/
http://www.footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/application_standards/
http://footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/calculators/
http://www.earthday.org/footprint-calculator
http://www.myfootprint.org/
http://www.myfootprint.org/
http://ecocamp.us/eco-footprint-calculator
http://sqswans.weebly.com/paul-murtaugh.html


  

Biocapacity limits of 6.7, 3.5, 1 Billion, 500, 250 & 100 Million humans: 7.2 billion 

global hectares of biologically productive land and water divided by (a) 6.7 billion 

humans, equals: 1.07 gha each; (b) 3.5 billion equals 2.05 gha each; (c) 1 billion equals 7.2 

gha each; (d) 500 million equals 14.4 gha each; (e) 250 million equals 28.8 gha; (f) 100 

million equals 72 gha each. 

  

  

EoP – the self respect and buck stops here relationship benefits of honesty in a sea of 30 pieces 

of silver high costs of bullshit – perspective on the benefits and costs of honesty vs lies and 

bullshit: 

  
"THE ABILITY TO BE HONEST is a very good point. I understand it as having the 

strength  and time (!) to carry the consequences of being honest. Being honest makes you 

more vulnerable, for as you become predictable, you are easier to game and you have 

fewer options to respond to weird/ crazy/ offensive behavior. You need extra time to 

constantly ask yourself if offers or opinions presented to you (after you have honestly 

presented your opinion) are true, or marketing versions (BS) that have been tailored for 

you." -- The High Cost of Honesty in a Sea of Low-Cost Bullshit – Zero Hedge; Of Two 

Minds. 

  

If an individual is capable and willing to be honest with themselves; regarding who they are; 

who they want to be; their fears, desires, etc, enabling them to ‘know themselves’: 
  

“If you know the enemy and know yourself, you need not fear the result of a hundred 
battles. If you know yourself but not the enemy, for every victory gained you will also 

suffer a defeat. If you know neither the enemy nor yourself, you will succumb in every 

battle.” ― Sun Tzu, The Art of War 

  

Once an individual knows themselves; they are capable of being honest with others and 

entering into relating experiences that are based upon honest frank relationships; clearly 

clarifying what they want and what they are capable of giving; to enable honest reciprocity; 

leading to stronger and more intimate relationships based upon mutual honesty and trust; or 

enemies who know where they stand with each other. 

  
Better to be slapped with the truth, than kissed with a lie. – Russian Proverb 

  

I love you, and because I love you, I would sooner have you hate me for telling you the 

truth than adore me for telling you lies. -- Pietro Aretino, Catholic Church 

  

Better an honest enemy than a false friend. - German Proverb 

  

An enemy, who is honest and shows his/her hate openly is better than a friend who is liar 

and putting you down secretly. – Unknown 

  

I'd rather have honest enemies than fake friends. – Unknown 

  

Better to be an honest open sinner, than a false saint - Unknown 

  

Wounds from a sincere friend are better than many kisses from an enemy. - Proverbs 27:6 

  

http://www.zerohedge.com/news/2016-09-02/high-cost-honesty-sea-low-cost-bullshit
http://charleshughsmith.blogspot.com/2016/09/the-high-cost-of-honesty-in-sea-of-low.html
http://charleshughsmith.blogspot.com/2016/09/the-high-cost-of-honesty-in-sea-of-low.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Know_thyself


The ultimate outcome of an individual who led an honest or reasonably honest life; may be an 

individual with few friends; whose relating experiences are to them at least – priceless – in 

terms of their honesty and sincerity. 

  

Conversely: if an individual is incapable or unwilling to be honest with themselves, regarding 

who they are; who they want to be; their fears, desires, etc, their entire identity is their bullshit 

the public relations marketing image. 

  
“I have called this phenomenon the marketing character because it is based on 
experiencing yoneself as a commodity, and one’s value not as ‘use value’ but as ‘exchange 
value’. The living being becomes a commodity on the ‘personality market’. … Success 
depends largely on how well persons sell themselves on the market, how well they get 

their personalities across, how nice a ‘package’ they are; whether they are ‘cheerful’, 
‘sound’, ‘aggressive’, ‘reliable’, ‘ambitious’; furthermore, what their family backgrounds 
are, what clubs they belong to, and whether they kinow the ‘right’ people….. must fulfil 
one conditions: to be in demand. .. The aim of the marketing character is to be desirable 

under all conditions of the personality market…. The puzzling question why 
contemporary human beings love to buy and to consume, and yet are so little attached to 

what they buy, finds its most significant answer in the marketing character phenomenon. 

The marketing character’s lack of attachment also makes them indifferent to things. 
What matters is perhaps the prestige or the comfort that things give, but things per se 

have no substance. They are utterly expendable, along with friends or lovers, who are 

expendable too, since no ddeper tie exists to any of them.”  -- Erich Fromm; To Have or to 

Be. 

  

If they are incapable of being honest with themselves; they are incapable of being honest with 

others; and consequently are incapable of experiencing honest intimate relating experiences; 

since all their relating experiences are simply different flavours of class, gender, racial or 

religious passive aggressive bullshit the public relations marketing coolaid sales. The conscious 

or subsconscious suppression of their honest emotions, desires and fears desire to leads to 

depression and/or search for meaning into conscious and/or unconscious addictions: whether to 

alcohol, drugs, religion, money, sex, etc. 

  
“I .. suggest that this transformational process requires at least one necessary ingredient 

without which philosophical counseling would not be possible. Whether implicitly or 

explicitly, both counselor and client need the virtue of courage in its form as 

“philosophical courage” in order for the counseling to be successful. Moreover, the degree 
of such courage in both client and counselor will determine the extent to which issues are 

brought into question…… there is another form of courage—philosophical courage—
required of individuals in dealing with their most fundamental beliefs and values. ….. I 
believe the best way to demarcate roughly the different forms of courage, is through an 

analysis of the cost involved with each form of the virtue….  First, with physical courage, 

the possible cost involved, at the extreme, is the physical loss of life….  Second, with 

moral courage, the possible cost is social rejection and isolation and/or a loss of “ethical 
integrity or authenticity”. Third, with “psychological courage,” the possible cost perceived 

by the individual is “psychic death.” …. And fourth, with “philosophical courage” the 
possible cost is philosophical instability where one’s most fundamental beliefs and values 
are brought into doubt. …  it demands of the individual a confrontation with fundamental 

beliefs and values”. -- The Role of Philosophical Courage in Philosophical Counseling, by 

Hakam Al-Shawi [PDF]; as quoted in: EoP Clerk to Former EoP Applicant: Francisco 

Martin [PDF]: 26 Mar 2015: RE: GMC 4643-13: RE: Francisco Martin; Hakam Al-Shawi; 

CC: RH; RPN; PK; Islamic Scholars. 

  

http://npcassoc.org/docs/ijpp/Philo_Courage.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-01-23_gmc4643-13_app-2_francisco-martin.pdf


The ultimate outcome of an individual who led a life addicted to bullshit the public relations 

image management; would be an individual with hundreds of fake passive aggressive, 

backstabbing two faced hypocrite’s pretending to be each others friends; whose relating 

experiences – if they had the courage to be brutally honest with themselves – were a total and 

utter waste of their time, attention and energy. A wasted life. 

  
“But your real crime has nothing to do with a pimp's death. Well then? What is it? Yours 

is the most terrible crime a human being can commit. I accuse you... ...of a wasted life. 

Guilty.” – Papillon based upon the book: Papillon by Henri Charriere. 

  

Consequently the EoP conclusion: The self respect and buck stops here relationship benefit 

profits of honesty and the costs of 30 pieces of silver self deception bullshit. 

  

Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace New World Order Negotiations are updated 

at: MILED Clerk Notice. 

  

A copy of this correspondence shall be documented in: (i) EoP Admin: (a) EoP Applicants [PDF] 

Steven Anderson, Peter Olsen; (ii) EoP Axis: UK v Anjem Choudary [PDF];  (iii) EoP v WiP 

NWO Negotiations: Comments Correspondence [PDF]: Daniel Cloud, Of Two Minds, Project 

Syndicate, Princeton Philosophy, Information Philosopher; Canadian Society for Philosophical 

Practice. 

  

Respectfully, 

  

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 

PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 
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Date: Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 11:29 PM 
From: EoP MILED Clerk 

To: Chernaik v Brown Parties [PDF] 
CC: UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change; GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on 

Climate Change [PDF]; EoP Applicants [PDF]: James Cartwright & Peter Olsen 

Subject: EoP Neg: Chernaik v Brown; CC: UNFCCC; GMACCC; EoP App: J Cartwright, P Olsen. 

 
 
 

 
From: EoP MILED Clerk <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com> 

Date: Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 11:29 PM 

Subject: EoP Neg: Chernaik v Brown; CC: UNFCCC; GMACCC; EoP App: J Cartwright, P Olsen. 
To: "Crag Law Ctr: Chris Winter" <chris@crag.org>, Tanya Crag <tanya@crag.org>, Courtney Johnson 

<courtney@crag.org>, "Hutchinson Cox Coons Orr Sherlock: Liam Sherlock" <lsherlock@eugene-
law.com>, Our Children’s Trust <info@ourchildrenstrust.org>, Julia Olson <julia@ourchildrenstrust.org>, 
"Blue River Law: Elisabeth Holmes" <eli.blueriverlaw@gmail.com>, "Chernaik Amicus Counsel: Bob 

Doppelt" <bdoppelt@uoregon.edu>, "Center for Food Safety: Elisabeth Holmes" 
<eholmes@centerforfoodsafety.org>, "Western Env Law Center: Peter Frost" <frost@westernlaw.org>, 

Steven Thiel <smthiel33@gmail.com>, "Amicus Experts: Columbia Earth Inst: James Hansen" 
<jimehansen@gmail.com>, "Oregon Climate Change Research Inst: Philip Mote" 

<pmote@coas.oregonstate.edu>, "ECONorthwest: Ernie Niemi" <niemi@eugene.econw.com>, "Governor 
Brown: DoJ: Solicitor General: Anna Marie Joyce" <anna.joyce@doj.state.or.us>, Inge D Wells 

<Inge.D.Wells@doj.state.or.us>, Paul Smith <paul.l.smith@doj.state.or.us> 

Cc: General Enquiries <secretariat@unfccc.int>, INet Info & Support <ccinet@unfccc.int>, FTC 
Environment Facility <GEFModule@unfccc.int>, FTC National Comm <NCModule@unfccc.int>, UNFCCC 

Statements <Cop21Cmp11Protocol@unfccc.int>, RNLMC Kees Homan <choman@clingendael.nl>, "NL: 
Maj. Piet Wit" <wit@syzygy.nl>, "BIPSS: Maj.Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman" <muniruzzaman@gmail.com>, 

"USMC: F.Brig.Gen Stephen A. Cheney" <events@americansecurityproject.org>, GMACCC Press 

<press@gmaccc.org>, "General James Cartwright USMC Ret." <jcartwright@csis.org>, "Legal Counsel: 
Greg Craig" <gregory.craig@skadden.com>, "LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF" <peter.olsen@us.af.mil> 

 
 

TO: Oregon: Chernaik v. Brown: 

CC: UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change: 

CC: GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on Climate Change:  

CC: EoP Applicants: James Cartwright & Peter Olsen 

  

Oregon: Chernaik v. Brown: 

Crag Law Ctr: Chris Winter (chris@crag.org); Tanya Crag (tanya@crag.org); Courtney Johnson 

(courtney@crag.org); Hutchinson Cox Coons Orr Sherlock: Liam Sherlock (lsherlock@eugene-

law.com); Our Children’s Trust (info@ourchildrenstrust.org); Julia Olson 

(julia@ourchildrenstrust.org); Blue River Law: Elisabeth Holmes (eli.blueriverlaw@gmail.com); 

Chernaik Amicus Counsel: Bob Doppelt (bdoppelt@uoregon.edu); Center for Food Safety: 

Elisabeth Holmes (eholmes@centerforfoodsafety.org); Western Env Law Center: Peter Frost 

(frost@westernlaw.org); Steven Thiel (smthiel33@gmail.com); Amicus Experts: Columbia Earth 

Inst: James Hansen (jimehansen@gmail.com); Oregon Climate Change Research Inst: Philip 

Mote (pmote@coas.oregonstate.edu); ECONorthwest: Ernie Niemi (niemi@eugene.econw.com); 

 Bob Doppelt (bdoppelt@uoregon.edu); Governor Brown: DoJ: Solicitor General: Anna Marie 

Joyce (anna.joyce@doj.state.or.us); Inge D Wells (Inge.D.Wells@doj.state.or.us); Paul 

Smith (paul.l.smith@doj.state.or.us) 
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UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change: 

General Enquiries (secretariat@unfccc.int); Secretariat (secretariat@unfccc.int); INet Info & 

Support (ccinet@unfccc.int); FTC Environment Facility (GEFModule@unfccc.int); FTC National 

Comm (NCModule@unfccc.int); UNFCCC Statements (Cop21Cmp11Protocol@unfccc.int) 

  

GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on Climate Change:  

RNLMC Kees Homan (choman@clingendael.nl); NL: Maj. Piet Wit (wit@syzygy.nl); BIPSS: 

Maj.Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (muniruzzaman@gmail.com); USMC: F.Brig.Gen Stephen A. 

Cheney (events@americansecurityproject.org); GMACCC Press (press@gmaccc.org) 

  

EoP Applicants: 

General James Cartwright USMC Ret. (jcartwright@csis.org); Legal Counsel: Greg Craig 

(gregory.craig@skadden.com); LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF (peter.olsen@us.af.mil) 

  

EoP Neg: Chernaik v Brown; CC: UNFCCC; GMACCC; EoP App: J Cartwright & P 

Olsen. 

  

This is a multitasking correspondence: transparency notice to inform (a) all recipients who may 

not be aware of Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace negotiations; of such negotiations; (b) 

provide Chernaik v Brown with Ecology of Peace legal perspective observations and suggestions 

for your and your clients consideration. 

  

  

Ecology of Peace observations and suggestions: Re: Chernaik v Brown. 

  

EoP culture summary interpretation of Chernaik application and supporting Amicus 

arguments: The Chernaik complaint [PDF] seeks a declaration from the Oregon court – or 

ultimately United States Supreme Court – that Oregon’s Governor and State officials have 
violated their duties to uphold the public trust and protect the State's atmosphere as well as the 

water, land, fishery, and wildlife resources from the impacts of climate change; by establishing 

and enforcing adequate limitations on the levels of greenhouse gas emissions that will reduce 

the level of carbon dioxide concentrations in the atmosphere to provide a livable future for the 

plaintiffs and all youth in Oregon. 

  

The Chernaik application and supporting Amicus arguments – however well intended – (a) fail 

to clearly in simple language any village idiot citizen can understand; clarify that the root cause 

of any and all secular or theocratic State’s failure to protect the atmosphere as well as the 
water, land, fishery, and wildlife resources from the impacts of climate change; are the ‘right to 
breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the 

Masonic War is Peace international law social contract’; (b) ignore Tragedy of the 

Commons principles; namely that the ultimate outcome of ‘Environmental law’ that does not 
clearly and explicitly restrict procreation and consumption to ecological carrying capacity limits; 

enabling breeding and/or consumption loophole for one cheater; is nuclear war. 

  
"The difficult part of this is at least until now, certainly we have had a sufficient 

reservoir of natural resources, intellectual capacity to adapt, you name it, so we have 

stayed on the front side of that curve, for the most part, as a planet. But what happens 

when you put a financial crisis with a climate problem; with a weapon of mass 

destruction? Do you get to the point where you are at the so-called Tipping Point? Where 

is that tipping point? How close are we today versus our ability to adapt? ..... So for me, 
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in my career, we've gone from worrying about the potential of losing a nation state to a 

war; to the so-called cold war of Mutual Assured Destruction; to a world today, where 

unfortunately today in forums like these we hear the words 'species ending'." -- General 

James Cartwright, Vice Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff: Leading Organizational 

Changes to Meet New Challenges; John Hopkins: Carey Business School: Leaders 

and Legends; 16 October 2008. Infographic: 16-09-08-JamesCartwright-

LeadersLegends [Info] 

  

Consequently, even if the United States Supreme Court overdose on LSD overnight; and issue 

the Chernaik requested declaratory order, tomorrow; the declaratory order may as well be 

printed on toilet paper, for – in a socio-cultural, religious and legal environment that considers 

non-Europeans as cognitively incapable of a sincere and honest conversation about responsible 

freedom procreation, as detailed extensively in among others: EoP Axis: Van Jones [PDF], EoP 

PoW: Anti-War, Disclosure & Race Relations Experts [PDF] – it will not provide on the ground 

State officials with the ability to do what needs to be done; to lawfully implement humane, 

transparent and orderly deindustrialization and depopulation; which is what is required for the 

protection of the planets remaining natural resources; and healing of the destroyed natural 

resources. 

  

If or when the Chernaik Applicants amend their application to request the Court to issue a 

declaratory order that (a) clearly in simple language any village idiot citizen can understand; 

clarifies that the root cause of all Nation States failure to protect the atmosphere as well as the 

water, land, fishery, and wildlife resources from the impacts of climate change; are the ‘right to 
breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the 

Masonic War is Peace international law social contract’; (b) grants declaratory legal and 
community support to State Governors and the President to officially and publicly begin 

International negotiations – by adopting any of the Ecology of Peace New World Order 

Negotiations social contract options used individually or in select combination or collectively; or 

other more suitable options – to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social 

contract; that shall (i) abolish the root ‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for 
ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the Masonic War is Peace international law social 

contract’ causes of planetary resource depletion in all nations; affecting the future of all youths 

of all races, classes, religions in all nations; and (ii) replace them with Ecology of Peace clauses 

that require all of the worlds citizens from all races, classes and religions to procreate and 

consume below ecological carrying capacity limits; and anyone convicted of breeding and/or 

consumption violations shall be eliminated from the planetary genepool; (c) then Chernaik 

Applicants shall sincerely demonstrate their willingness to cooperate with their Nation State 

Officials to implement an international law social contract enabling State Officials to embark 

upon honourable, transparent and humane international cooperative de-industrialization and 

depopulation of the planet to return to living in accordance to ecological carrying capacity 

limits; thereby enabling the protection of planetary resources for all species, including those 

who call themselves ‘humans’. 
  

  

Summary: EoP v WiP Negotiations: 

  

A detailed overview of EoP v WiP Negotiations can be found in EoP Acting Clerk’s EoP PoW's –
v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al documentation. A summary can be found in EoP 

Acting Clerk correspondence to International Criminal Court Judges [PDF: 29 Dec 2015]; which 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WtpORRsJXmI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WtpORRsJXmI
http://1.bp.blogspot.com/-arSn_ylZOTQ/V9FNWfLs5cI/AAAAAAAArbM/ccmUTsqXUuoiJfHUy6m_ezAKnI_1BFE5wCK4B/s1600/16-09-08_JamesCartwright-LeadersLegends.png
http://1.bp.blogspot.com/-arSn_ylZOTQ/V9FNWfLs5cI/AAAAAAAArbM/ccmUTsqXUuoiJfHUy6m_ezAKnI_1BFE5wCK4B/s1600/16-09-08_JamesCartwright-LeadersLegends.png
http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.co.za/2016/09/160908-jamescartwright-leaderslegends.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr_vanjones.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/14-06-06_miled_racerelexperts-rrinforeq.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/commonsism.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/commonsism.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-judges.pdf


includes details of EoP procreation and consumption below ecological carrying capacity 

suggested clauses. 

  

A less formal Ecology of Peace culture submission was also made to US Army Reserve 

Command: Ft Bragg [PDF] which clarifies EoP culture answers with regard to EoP v WiP 

culture issues in dispute: Revolution in Military and Legal Ethics: Defining just and unjust 

actions in war and military conflict: the operative question: Whom should the military kill? Put 

differently: In terms of ecological overshoot resource depletion tipping points and resource 

conflict – all nations on Earth’s national resource lifeboats are not only full; but shrinking. So 
now the decision is not ‘which immigrants to let in’ but ‘which citizens should be removed from 
the lifeboat aka national genepool. How should they be removed; how many should be removed; 

by whom and when should they be removed’? 

  

EoP v WiP negotiations are updated at: MILED Clerk Notice. 

  

A copy of this correspondence shall be documented in: (i) EoP Applicants [PDF]: James 

Cartwright and Peter Olsen; (ii) EoP Axis: Cop 21 [PDF]; (iii) EoP v WiP NWO 

Negotiations: Comments Correspondence [PDF]: OR: Chernaik v Brown. 

  

Respectfully, 

  

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 

PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 
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